



Geraint Pinches | Civil & Commercial Mediator

Geraint has 17 years' experience as a general commercial litigator and real estate litigator. The majority of his work is in the High Court and appellate courts; two of his cases have reached the Supreme Court. He qualified as a mediator with ADR Group in London.

As a practising solicitor and partner in an international firm, Geraint has extensive, first hand experience of the mediation process, having represented clients in over 70 mediations to date. He is down to earth, straight talking, and personable and is never afraid to roll up his sleeves and go the extra mile to help parties resolve their disputes, no matter how intractable their respective positions may appear.

Career

November 2021 - Present

ADR Group Accredited and CMC Registered Civil and Commercial Mediator

October 2017 – Present

Partner, Commercial Litigation, gunnercooke LLP

May 2012 – September 2017

Partner, Commercial Litigation, Lupton Fawcett LLP

September 2007 – May 2012

Senior Solicitor, Gordons LLP

September 2006 – August 2007

Associate, Nabarro LLP (now CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang)

September 2004 – August 2006

Trainee Solicitor, Keebles LLP (now part of Knights plc)

Education

BA (Hons), English Literature, Durham University

LL.M. Law, University of Leeds

Case experience

- Partnerships
- Directors

Terms of Business

Your instruction of Geraint Pinches as mediator is subject to the standard Terms of Business of Pinco Consulting Services Limited (registered in England with CRN 10213359 and whose registered office is at 130 High Street, Boston Spa, West Yorkshire, LS23 6BW). A copy of these Terms of Business are available upon request.



Leeds, United Kingdom




+44 (0)7990 336517



geraint@geraintpinches.com



www.geraintpinches.com

- 
- Shareholders (including s994 unfair / minority prejudice)
 - Unpaid / disputed debts
 - Breach of contract
 - Consumer disputes
 - Inheritance disputes
 - Restrictive covenants (particularly in relation to employer/employee and non-compete)
 - Professional negligence
 - Insolvency (Administration, Winding Up Petitions, Liquidation, CVA, LPA Receivership, Bankruptcy and Statutory Demands)
 - Injunctions
 - Boundary disputes
 - Trespass
 - Nuisance
 - Rights of way & Easements
 - LTA 1954 contested lease renewals
 - Dilapidations
 - Rent review
 - Development & Overage

[Terms of Business](#)

Your instruction of Geraint Pinches as mediator is subject to the standard Terms of Business of Pinco Consulting Services Limited (registered in England with CRN 10213359 and whose registered office is at 130 High Street, Boston Spa, West Yorkshire, LS23 6BW). A copy of these Terms of Business are available upon request.

